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The Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson

719 South President Street

Jackson. Mississippt 39205
calumumba(@jacksonms.gov

Catoria Martin, Esq.

City Attomey

219 South President Street
Jackson. Mississippi 39205
cmartin@jacksonms.gov

Terrv Williamson, Esq.
Assistant City Attorney

219 South President Street
Jackson, Mississippt 39205
twilliamson{@jacksonms.gov

Re: Safe Drinking Water Act Matter Regarding Jackson, Mississippi

Dear Mayor Lumumba, Ms. Martin, and Mr. Williamson:

The United States Department of Justice, on behalf of the Environmental Protection
Agency, invites the City of Jackson to engage in immediate negotiations relating to the City’s
recent drinking water crisis. We are prepared 10 file an action against the City under the Safe
Drinking Water Act but would hope this matter could be resolved with an enforceable agreement

that is in the best interest of both the City and the United States.

A judicially enforceable settlement would have to address the violations of the Safe
Drinking Water Act (SDWA) related to the City’s public water system described below. The
United States also believes that an imminent and Substantia] endangerment to human he‘alth
exists, as evidenced by the roughly 300 boil Wﬂtﬂf Notices that havegbeen issued over the past two
years, the multiple line breaks during that same tme Period, and the recent drinking water crisis
where most City residents did not have access 10 TUlning watar for many days




. ¢ pursuant 10 Sections 1414 and 143

The United States inte el P ‘
nds to seek 4 ate rEI.I ‘hese violations. Specifically, we intenqd

of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C, ; P .

to seek a comprehensive EIE?':E r:r::g ::uni’ to f‘;’"l‘;ﬁzns and a schedi:llﬂ for implementing that
plan. Negotiations would include disa:ugs;:jg the ‘*""_*mmtah”“}' meuhamsms such as tempura{y
third-party management of the system. wet; ﬂij ﬂ-ﬁ;he City 10 negotiate that plan with the Uniteq
States and request that an initial meet; ng gm::::w ¢ this week:

Violations

As noted. the Justice Department . Jat Cﬂnrarﬂi"anlﬂ 31'1‘3 in or likely to enter the
City’s public water system that :na}' pre:i:rfti::?s;:’i"ﬂﬂt and Sllhﬂt:intl;: Er?::ﬂnghmm’[ to public
health. The Justice Department further belieyeg that State and loca ;l:: Eé 3;{}5* E'ﬁf not lacted to
protect public health, pursuant to Section 1431 of the SDWA, 42 U% h 'S;Dw A ; - E claims to
be resolved also include the following violations of Gection 141410 t.ﬂ__ 1 4 SC

Ef- Eﬂﬂg-;b inc]uding (1) National Pr‘ilnﬂr}r D”ﬂkln[:i water Rﬂglllﬁilﬂnsb{_]:i) Iﬂﬁgﬂlppl anﬂl'}'
Drinking Water Regulations; and (iii) an Administrative (Compliance Urder on Lonsent pursuant
to Section 1414(g) of the SDWA, effective July 1, 2021, Du-'::kﬂ‘l No. SD?fﬁ-ﬂfi-ZUZﬂ-ZE{}l
(“AOC™), entered into between the City and EPA, and violations of EPA s mergency
Administrative Order pursuant to Section 1431 of the SDWA, effective 3!3“'1}‘2, 2020, Docket
No. SDWA-04-2020-2300 (amended by Docket No. SDWAFM-GZD-ZB[}D} (“Emergency

Order™):

1) Failure to adequately staff water treatment plants with Class A operators (Miss. Admin.

Code § 15-20-72.2.2.1(5)); 1
2) Failure to implement an Alternative Water Supply Plan pursuant 1o EPA’s Emergency

Order:
3) Failure to comply with the timeline for general filter rehabilitation pursuant to the AOC;

Failure to install corrosion control pursuant to the Lead and Copper Rule (40 C.E.R.

§§ 141.80(e) and 141.83; Miss. Admin. Code § 15-20-72.1.3.2);
Exceedance of the haloacetic acids five (HAAS) maximum contaminant level (40 C.F.R.

§ 141.64(b)(2) and Miss. Admin. Code § 15-20-72.1.2.6);
6) Exceedance of single turbidity limits (40 C.F.R. § 141.173(a)(2) and Miss. Admin. Code

§ 15-20-72.1.7.4) and monthly turbidity limits (40 C.F.R. § 141.173(a)(1) and Miss.
Admin. Code § 15-20-72.1.7.4).

There may be other violations, claims, or matters not listed above that might be addressed in
comprehensive negotiations, or that the United States might pursue in litigation absent a

negotiated settlement.

In addition, the City must also address Clean Wager A ot (CWA) violations at its
wastewater system and violations of the consent decree entered in Unifed States and State of
Mississippi v. City of Jackson, Mississippi, Case No. 3:12_cy_790 (S.D. Miss.) Negotmﬁﬂﬁs
could therefore address any overlap in the appropiate resolution of ﬂ;g ;IJWA matter with the
SDWA claims. The terms of a negotiated settlement v, 1 4 be subiect to val of the
appropriate officials at the Department of Justice and Envimnmentjal Prom Agency.
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Rimm Attorney General i
Enyironment and Natural Resources Division

KARL J. INGERHOOD

ANGELA MO

Senior Counsel ;
Eﬁviﬁonmental Enforcement Section

U.S. Department of Justice

Suzanne Armor, EPA Region 4 il
Jim Vinch, EPA OECA ol R
Cassandra B. Walter, MSDH T %
Angela Givens Williams, Civil Chief, US Attorney’s Office
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